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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 8:17 PM


To: Howard Brown; Garwin Yip; Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Fwd: Comments on the Biological Assessment for CVP & SWP


Attachments: ATT00001.html; image001.png; image002.jpg; ATT00004.html; Comments on BA for


Long-Term Operations of CVP_SWP.pdf; ATT00006.html


Incoming correspondence....for your consideration


Sent from my iPad


Begin forwarded message:


From: "Stone. Margaret" <stonema@sacsewer.com>


Date: April 11, 2019 at 4:18:47 PM PDT


To: "barry.Thom@noaa.gov" <barry.Thom@noaa.gov>, "maria.rea@noaa.gov" <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Subject: FW: Comments on the Biological Assessment for CVP & SWP


Good afternoon Mr. Thom and Ms. Rea,


The attached comment letter, with several attachments, was emailed out to both of you yesterday


afternoon. A “failed to send” email was received. Perhaps it was due to the size of the attachment.


I am just the letter in hopes that will be delivered. We are working on sending an express package to


each of you. Please feel free to call.


Maggie


916-876-6003


From: Stone. Margaret


Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 4:21 PM


To: 'paul_souza@fws.gov' <paul_souza@fws.gov>; 'Barry.thom@noaa.gov' <Barry.thom@noaa.gov>


Cc: 'econant@usbr.gov' <econant@usbr.gov>; 'maria.rea@noaa.gov' <maria.rea@noaa.gov>;


Somavarapu. Prabhakar <somavarapup@sacsewer.com>; Dobson. Christoph (SDA)


(dobsonc@sacsewer.com) <dobsonc@sacsewer.com>; 'Kelley Taber' <ktaber@somachlaw.com>;


Mitchell. Terrie <mitchellt@sacsewer.com>


Subject: Comments on the Biological Assessment for CVP & SWP


Good Afternoon,


The Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District is pleased to provide the attached package in


connection with the request by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation for Re-initiation of Section 7


Consultation Addressing Coordinated Long-Term Operation of the Central Valley Project and State


Water Project.


Please let me know if you have problems accessing the document.


Thank you,


Margaret Stone

Secretary to Christoph Dobson
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Sacramento Area Sewer District &

Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District

10060 Goethe Road

Sacramento, CA 95827

(916) 876-6003


stonema@sacsewer.com



